430- Mohammed Amjad

From: Muath A. Alhawas -113
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 6:08 PM
To: Mohammed Amjad -430
Cc: Saad A. Alshaikh; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani -333
Subject: .Re: Pending salary slips for the month of December 2023, For January 2024 salary
Attachments: JPG.dlo>

DEAR MOHAMMED AMJAD

for these employees

will be provided to you when they arrive to us.
thank you.

From: 430- Mohammed Amjad <430@daffah.sa>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 5:14 PM

To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>
Cc: 333- Saad A. Alshaikh <333 @daffah.sa>

Subject: RE: Pending salary slips for the month of December 2023, For January 2024 salary.

Update list as of now,

Daffah Wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of DECEMBER 2023, For JANUARY
2024 salary. Kind request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap.



Payslip Pool

Emp D %
3053
3052
3005
2063
2992

2376

2084
2010
2007
1244
1841
1822
1806

1675

Mame ¥

Khalid Rashied |

Belal Faisal Ahmed

Ceama Mohamed [brahim

Sherif Abdelfattah Zeinelabdin

O=zama Mohamed Mohamed

MWohd Shakir Maohd Ayyub

Mohd Shamim Mohd Shahid

Kazl Abdulhannan Kazi Afizuddin

Mohammad-- Shawkat

Lukrnan Hakim

SUBHA ABDULHALIM MAHMOUD ABDULMABI

CSAMA ALSAYED MOHAMMED SALEM

Ossama Mohamed Abdalla Mohamead

Mohammad Belal-- Mohammad Hanif

Mohamed Abdelbaset Moghazy Elfar

Ahmed lorahim Hussein Mohamed Zaher

Ahmaed Megahid Mohammed Shalaby

Mohammed Ahmed Mohammed Hameead o

From: 430- Mohammed Amjad
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 4:22 PM

To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>

Cc: 333- Saad A. Alshaikh <333@daffah.sa>

Subject: Pending salary slips for the month of December 2023, For January 2024 salary.

Dear Sir,

Reason ¥

vacation dont received salary slip

Daffah Wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of DECEMBER 2023, For -

- salary. Kind request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap.



Payslip Pool

EmpID &
3088
3058
3052
3044
3005
3002
2983
2992
2978
2703
2479
2381
2378
2375
2084
2010
2007
1844

1841
1822

1806
1675
1301
0985

0342
Thank you & best regards,
adall

Mohammed Amjad

MName ¥

®halid Rashied |

Saddam Abdulalem Ali

Belal Faisal Ahmed

Gaber Elsayed Gubr

Csama Mohamed |brahim

Abdalla Mohamed Mohamead

Sherif Abdelfattah Zeinelabdin

O=ama Mohamed Mohamed

Ahmed Abdullah F

Helal Ahmed Abdulnoor Dabws Hanan

Wohamed Abdalla Hassan Elnanasy

Ahmed Al Mchammed Qasem Alsanfani

Mohd Shakir Mohd &yyub

Mohd Shamim Mohd Shahid

Kazi Abdulhannan Kazi Afizuddin

Mohamrnad-- Shawkat

Lukrman Hakim

SUBHA ABDULHALIM MARMOUD ABDULMABI

O5AMA ALSAYED MOHAMMED SALEM

Cssama Mohamed Abdalla Mohamed

Mohammad Belal-- Mohammad Hanif

Mohamed Abdelbaset Moghazy Elfar

Ahmed lbrahim Hussein Mohamed Zaher

Ahmaed Megahid Mohammed Shalaby

Mohammed Ahmed Mohammed Hamesd o

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4% Floor)

Reason =

vacation dont received salary slip




Archiving Accountant
Daffah Company

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
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M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa
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